GRreATER LonpoN DemoLition LimiTED

DEMOLITION AND DISMANTLING ENGINEERS
Greenwood House, Brimsdown, Enfield, Middx EN3 7PJ
Tel: 020 8805 7200 Email: greaterlondondem@btconnect.com

Regeneration and Planning
Development Management
London Borough of Camden
Town Hall

Judd Street

London

WCIH 8ND

FAO Jonathan Markwell
Dear Sir

Application Reference 2013/8088/P
Agar Grove Estate

Greater London Demolition Ltd have been engaged by London Borough of Camden to carry out
the phase 1 demolition of the Agar Grove Estate, This phase being, in brief, the demolition of 4
houses and associated garages and hardstandings.

We have been requested to notify you that planning conditions 28 and 29 have been carried out
by Greater London Demolition and note below our formal request that these planning
conditions be discharged.

With reference to the above application decision we can confirm that we have carried out works
to discharge conditions 28 and 29.

This has been carried our as follows :-

Reference drawing Haydens Arboricultural Consultants 3743-D (attached)

Trees to remain - T0001,T0002,T0005,T0007,T0008.

All protected as BS 5837:2012 Figure 12: Default specification for tree protection.

Trees T0003,T0004,T0006,T00010,G0001 all removed prior to the end of January 2015,

Should you need further information please do not hesitate to contact me by phone or e mail.

Yours faithfully
Derrick Bowyer

Contact Manager
Greater London Demolition

Registered Address: 31 Jute Lane, Enfield EN3 7PJ



